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See attached engineer’s report

Michael Check Senior Project Manager
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We manage their  drinking water,  wastewater and stormwater services.

From: Michael Check 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2017 3:17 p.m.
To: 'Halo Communications'
Cc: Travis Wood (xxxxxx.x.xxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxx)
Subject: RE: Karori bridges

Travis Wood (xxxxxx.x.xxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxx )
I had a meeting last week with Travis and we both agreed that we should put a comms plan in
place to deal with the residents. At the moment we have done investigation and we are coming
up with an options report to bring up to code the bridges with a view to handing over the
maintenance to the owners in the future.

Michael Check Senior Project Manager
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From: Halo Communications [mailto:xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2017 2:38 p.m.
To: Michael Check
Subject: Karori bridges

Item 5



HI Mike – a guy named Travis (from Beca I think) called me on Friday as I was heading out the
door (I had the day off) about a project he is working on for you in Karori – I asked him to flick
me an email but I haven’t seen anything yet.  Do you have his contact details and any
background info on the job – I’ll give him a call.
 
Cheers
 
Angela Bensemann
Halo Communications
Ph (04) 239 8136
027 4982697
www.halocommunications.co.nz
 
Halo logo
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